KINGDOM OF LIBYA

Ministry of *..Tourism..and Antiquities

18K

Department of Antiguities Hl- Beida Libya

Date ':)r/MZLV /68

@)\d\

Ref..ABQ/G/2 3
Dear Dr. JALE Inan

I received a letter from Lady Olwen Brogan ,regarding some

photographs for the statue of the Athlete in Cyrene Museum.

I enclose these photographs to you according to the wish of Tady -

Brogan. The cost and postage for these photographs is about three

pounds and®half '"equivelent" to nine dollars " \ge prefer to have

in replacement a~ copy of your research on: this Athlete for the

Library of Antiquities El-Beida Libya .If this is eens~ not

possible, then the remittance should be sent to Department of
Antiquities El- Beida, LIFYH. A

Yours Sincerdly / /» 3
Iy l,; ﬂ»» .
Awad Sadawya Huec <2 //f)
Controller of Antiquities

Fese These enclosed four photographs, should be used oﬁly feuw for your .%{a4¢£.

reseamel Copy to!lady Olwen Brogan, esq.
T0:Dr.Tale Inean
The institute for advanced study,school of historical studies,

Princeton , News Jersey 08540

U.5.A.
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